



Nikolas Petrunin

E-mail : petruninnikolay@gmail.com Phone : +380962188388
Address: 57, 4 Kirova Street, Kriviy Rig - 50038, Ukraine

Professional Summary

Driven professional with broad technical skill-set, very strong attention to detail, and over 5 years experience in front-end web development. Able to multitask and juggle multiple pressing projects simultaneously. On top of the latest trends and technologies. Ability to improvise, troubleshoot, take ownership, and learn new skills on the job.

Work experience

WebAres

December 2013 — Present

Team Leader, front-end developer

Responsibilities:

- managing projects
- heavy code optimization
- increasing professional skills of the employees
- improving my own skills
- development and debugging MVC systems (AngularJS)
- development and debugging responsive websites
- development and debugging web applications
- installing, third party developers, coded UI on websites (jQueryUI, galleries, sliders, popups etc.)
- installing, self coded, UI on websites

Frondevo

September 2011 — November 2013

Front-end developer

Responsibilities:

- development and debugging responsive websites
- development and debugging web applications
- installing, third party developers, coded UI on websites (jQueryUI, galleries, sliders, popups etc.)
- installing, self coded, UI on websites
- code optimization
- interaction with clients

Skills

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Javascript
- jQuery
- AngularJS
- AJAX
- WebSocket
- jQueryUI
- Bootstrap
- Less
- Sass
- Haml
- JSON

Education

M. E. C.

September 2002 — November 2007

Kyiv National Economic University

A specialist in Economic Cybernetics is an economist and analyst highly qualified in the field of the analysis and the management of various sectors of the economy, such as: production, finance, banking, public governance, etc. I'm conversant with modern information acquisition, database development, economic situation analysis and forecasting techniques using modern mathematical models and novel information technologies, and is able to manage economic objects in conditions of the uncertainty.

Kyiv National Economic University

Interests

Cycling, traveling

References

Nikolas Petrunin

Email: PetruninNikolay@gmail.com

Phone: +380962188388